
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 6, 2015 

 

 

Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 

PA Public Utility Commission 

P. O. Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA  17105-3265 

 

RE: DOT AAR 517721G 

       East Lampeter Township, Lancaster County   

 

Dear Ms. Chiavetta: 

      

Enclosed is the application to the PUC for Verizon Pennsylvania LLC to 

rearrange aerial cables crossing in the East Lampeter Township, Lancaster 

County. To complete this work we must transfer cables crossing the Norfolk 

Southern Railway Inc. in the public right of way of Greenfield Road, Crossing 

#517721G to comply with height requirements and new warning devices.  

  

All parties have been notified. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Deborah Delia  

Verizon Pennsylvania LLC 

 
 

           Deborah Delia 


